_Eardiellos, Maria

From: 6, 7(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 3:33 PM

To: Lewis, David;
Cc: () (©) (0) (&)

Subject: © RE: SVT or Federated Search issue?

Thank you David but, this information I
ereat aporcites (N
.

i —

DHS Office of Operations Coordination and Planning State & Local Program Specialist

Desk:

BlackBerry 5. 7{C]

"The trouble with quotes on the internet is that it's difficuit to determine whether or
not they are genuine" - Abraham Lincoln

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confldential and/or privileged information, if you as the reader of this message are
not the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From: Lewls, David [mailto:David.P.L.ewls@usdoj.aov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 11:05 AM

To: SICINNS, RIS

Ce: (O ST D10
Subject: RE; SVT or Federated .Search issue?

| contacted the tech team and here is what | was advised as it relates to sending information to eG:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 10:42 AM
To: Lewis, David;

) (G)
Subject: SVT or Federated Search issue?
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David and i@

B /v insight you could provide on this issue would be greatly appreciated. TEIXE)

V/R,

m Operations Coordination and Planning State & Local Program Specialist
Desk : SN

BlackBerry OSSN

"The trouble with guotes on the internet . is that it's Gifficult to determine whether or
not they are genuine" - Abraham Lincoln

This communication, along with any attachments, Is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidentlal and/or privileged information. If you as the reader of this message are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited, If you received this message in error, reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.
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